
Date : 16/03/2021 11:26:31 AM
From : "Clare Manton" 
To : "DLO DES" 
Subject : Re: Dot point request - 
Attachment : image005.png;image001.png;image003.png;
​ That’s great Regula, thanks. 

Sent from my iPad

On 16 Mar 2021, at 10:35 am, DLO DES <DLO.DES@des.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Clare – attached is a recent brief on this issue.
Will this suffice in prep for your meeting?

Please let me know,
Thanks Raylene

<image001.png>
Raylene Orellana

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Director-General
Department of Environment and Science
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ph: 3330 6271
raylene.orellana@des.qld.gov.au | Level 32, 1 William Street, Brisbane
<image005.png>

From: Clare Manton <Clare.Manton@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 10:15 AM
To: DLO DES
Subject: Dot point request -

Hey guys,

I’ve accepted a meeting with the CEO of Diatreme on the Galalar Silica Project (North of Cooktown) on Thursday. I understand it’s
just a general brief on the project.

Could I please request a dot point brief on the project – I understand it’s a very tight timeframe so short is fine.

Happy to discuss further.

Thanks,

<image003.png>
Clare Manton

Senior Pol icy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Meaghan Scanlon MP
Mi ni s te r for Envi ronme nt a nd the  Gre a t Ba rri e r Re e f
Mi ni s te r for Sci e nce  a nd Youth Affa i rs
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

E cl a re .ma nton@mi ni s te ri a l .ql d.gov.a u

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this
from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

------------------------------
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The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this
material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary
part of Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any
copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
------------------------------
<CTS 00301-21 - Brief.pdf>
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Date : 16/03/2021 10:35:05 AM
From : "DLO DES" 
To : "Clare Manton" 
Subject : RE: Dot point request - 
Attachment df;image002.png;image005.png;image006.png;image001.png;image003.png;
Hi Clare � attached is a recent brief on this issue.
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

I�ve accepted a meeting with the CEO of Diatreme on the Galalar Silica Project (North of Cooktown) on Thursday. I understand it�s just a
general brief on the project.

Could I please request a dot point brief on the project � I understand it�s a very tight timeframe so short is fine.

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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

------------------------------
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. 
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of
Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of this
message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
------------------------------

s.73 Irrelevant information
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